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Grainne Oglesby

Subject: FW: P0898-02 - Mr. Donal Mulcahy EPA043952

From: Leonard, Aidan <Aidan.Leonard@limerick.ie>  
Sent: 22 October 2020 12:47 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Cc: Grainne Oglesby <g.oglesby@epa.ie> 
Subject: P0898-02 - Mr. Donal Mulcahy EPA043952 
 
Hello Grainne,  
 
I am writing in response to your e-mail received on 9th October 2020.  
 
I tried to contact you during the week to discuss above but unfortunately we kept missing each other.  
 
I’m not quite sure what you’re looking for in relation to above but the following are my observations:  
 

 I have visited Mr. Mulcahy’s poultry enterprise in the past and it appears to me to be well managed and 
compliant with issues relating to water quality (adequate collection, storage and disposal of effluents arising 
from washing out of poultry houses). 

 
 Mr. Mulcahy regularly submits to the Council records for all movement of poultry litter from his enterprise. 

None of the litter is spread in Co. Limerick. It is collected by MJ Kehoe Transport, Ballagh, Enniscorthy, Co. 
Wexford and delivered to Custom Compost in Wexford and to tillage farms in Co.s  Kildare, Carlow and 
Offaly.  
 

 
If I can help with anything further please let me know (087-6231986).  
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Aidan Leonard  
Limerick City & County Council  
061-557396 
Limerick City & County Council Disclaimer 
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